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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY SERVICES OF “A SMALL AREA …ENCLOSED BY A 
DECORATIVE WROUGHT IRON FENCE” TO DETERMINE IF AN UNMARKED 

CEMETERY IS PRESENT IN 
THE VICINITY OF THE WEST BUILDING AT 

FERNALD SCHOOL, 200 TRAPELO ROAD, WALTHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

 A D D E N D U M   N O. 1                                                February 24, 2017   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 1) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED AS RECEIVED 
BY THE COMPANY IN THE COST EVALUATION FORM (PRICE SHEET) 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
Q1. Is there any indication of buried utilities near the fenced area (not the overhead corridor)? 
A1. The City has no indication of buried utilities at this site  

 
Q2. Is there any indication that modern debris in the vicinity of the fenced area may contain 

hazardous materials? 
A2. We have no indication the trash material accumulated on the Side of West Building is 

hazardous. There are some metal pieces that are rusted.  
 
Q3. Is the maintenance department willing and able to assist in activities like pre-survey 

vegetation clearance or debris removal, if deemed necessary? 
A3.  The City will lend all possible assistance. The extent of our involvement will be agreed and 

discussed following the designer selection. 
 
Q4 For the land survey to be conducted by our PLS, will the City of Waltham please provide 

guidance on preferred deliverable format for electronic and hardcopy maps? 
A4.  3 Hard copy maps will be sufficient 

 
Q5. Does City of Waltham have a preferred project timeline for completing the studies? 
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A5.  No more than 45 calendar days 
 
Q6.  Please provide the correct spelling of the name of the maintenance director who joined us 

yesterday morning 
A6.  Donnie Cusano, Clerk of the Works 
 
Q7.  Are we required to excavate the site? 
A7.  Yes, you will need to determine if this site was at any time a cemetery. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

End of Addendum 1 
  
  

 


